



# Adrian Burris

## Graphic Designer

Flexible graphic designer with five years of experience working with industry standard adobe programs and freelance. Skilled with creating cohesive and unified designs to fit in with the values of the brand. Graduating with an AAS from Collin College in May of 2024.

## Contact

Phone: 703-634-6972

Email: [adrian.burris.official@gmail.com](mailto:adrian.burris.official@gmail.com)

## Education

TECCE, Design & Visual  
Communications (2019-2022)

Flower Mound High School  
(2018-2022)

Collin College (2022-2024)

## Degrees

Distinguished Level Of Achievement  
Diploma (May 2022)

Associates of Applied Science  
(May 2024)

## Skills

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Indesign
- Digital Publishing
- Print Production
- Logo Work
- Digital Illustration
- Branding

## Experience

### Stocker, Market Street (November 2021 - Present)

Trained in using a manual forklift

Worked with stocking products giving a vast arsenal of reference for design

### Graphic Designer, Platinum Auto Glass (May 2021 - July 2022 + some more on and off)

Worked part time in designing advertisement materials for the company

Assisted with media marketing

### Freelance Graphic Design & Illustration (June 2018 - Present)

Illustration for Bloo The Bear, a children's book (2018-2019)

Album Cover Key Art for King Cadillac (2018)

Business Card Design For Math Tutor (2020)

Key Art For Book Cover, When the Heart Is Laid Bare (2021)

Logo Design for TAC 305 (2022)

Book Cover Key Art For Covid-39 (2022)

Logo for Skylar Hamilton Burris, Editor (2023)

Redesign of Logo For TAC 305 (2024)

## Certifications

Precision Exams, Design and Visual Communications  
(December 18th, 2019)

Adobe Certified Professional  
(May 10th, 2021)

Adobe Certified Associate, Print & digital media publication using Adobe InDesign  
(May 13th, 2021)

Adobe Certified Associate, Visual Design using Adobe Photoshop  
(May 10th, 2021)

Adobe Certified Associate, Graphic Design & Illustration using Adobe Illustrator  
(May 12th, 2021)

Collin College, Certificate of Completion, Graphic Design Foundations  
(August 13th 2023)